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MEMORANDUM FOR: James R. Miller, Chief;'Operating Reactors Branch No. 3, DL
FROM: George W. Knighton, Chief, Licensing Branch No. 3, DL

| SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PUBLICATION IN MONTHLY FR NOTICE - NOTICE OF

) ISSUANCE OF AMENDMENT TO FACILITY OPERATING LICENSE

| Southern California Edison Company, et. al., Docket No. 50-361, San Oﬁofre

Nuclear Generating Station, Unit 2, San Diego County, California

|
§ Date of Application for amendment: February 10, 1983
|

Brief description of amendment: The amendment (1) deletes a description of

the specific methodology used to calculate the minimum Departure from Nucleate
Boiling Ratio (DNBR) trip setpoint from the safety system settings and (2)
adds a description of the specific methodology used to calculate the minimum
DNBR trip setpoint from the safety system settings.

Date of issuance: November 9, 1983

Effective date: November 9, 1983

Amendment No.: 21

Facility Operating License No. NPF-10. Amendment revised the Technical Specifi-

cations.

Date of initial notice in Federal Register: September 30, 1983, 48 F,R. 44953

The Commission's related evaluation of the amendment is contained in a Safety
Evaluation dated November 9, 1983. No significant hazards consideration comments
received. -

Local Public Document Room location: San Clemente Library, 242 Avenida Del

Mar, San Clemente, California .
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